Public Document Pack

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS)

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Monday, 13th December, 2021 at 10.00 am

To:

Clir P.J. Cullum Clir Christine Guinness Clir Jacqui Vosper

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to the Committee Administrator:
Chris Todd, Democracy and Community, Tel. (01252) 398825 or Email
chris.todd@rushmoor.gov.uk

AGENDA

DETERMINATION OF A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE IN RESPECT OF THE
EMPIRE BANQUETING AND HALL, HIGH STREET, ALDERSHOT — (Pages 1 - 36)

To consider the Head of Operational Services’ Report No. OS2117 (copy attached)

setting out details of a temporary event notice (TEN) that has been served on the
licensing authority and has attracted an objection from the Police.




This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM No. 1

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DIRECTORATE OF
(ALCOHOL & ENTERTAINMENTS) OPERATIONAL SERVICES
13 DECEMBER 2021

LICENSING REPORT NO. 0S2117

DETERMINATION OF A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
EMPIRE BANQUETING AND HALL, HIGH STREET, ALDERSHOT

1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1. A temporary event notice (TEN) has been served on the licensing
authority. An objection to the notice has subsequently been received
from the police. This invokes a statutory requirement to hold a hearing in
order for members to consider the police objection(s).

1.2 The purpose of this report is to provide details of the proposed TEN and
should be read in conjunction with the Council’s licensing policy,
Secretary of State’s guidance and information obtained at the hearing as
the basis for deciding whether or not to issue a counter notice in respect
of the proposed event(s).

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1. A temporary event notice (TEN) has been served on the licensing
authority by Puran Giri in respect of proposed temporary activities
commencing on the 17" December 2021 at the premises known as
Empire Banqueting and Hall, High Street, Aldershot GU11 1DJ. A copy
of the notice is given as appendix A.

2.2. A map of the area showing the location of the premises is at appendix
B.

2.3. The notice proposes the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the
premises, the provision of regulated entertainment and the provision of
late night refreshment from 23:00pm on 17" December 2021 until
03:00am on the 18" December 2021.

2.4. No statutory limits regarding the number, size and duration of temporary
events have been exceeded. As such, the temporary event notice has
been acknowledged on receipt in accordance with prescribed
procedures; thereby giving it effect.

Page 1



3.0 OBJECTION TO THE TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

3.1. Following receipt of a copy of the TEN, the police subsequently served
an objection notice on the licensing authority and proposed premises
user on the 02" December 2021.

3.2. The police may only serve such a notice where satisfied that allowing the
premises to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine the
licensing objectives. A copy of the objection notice giving reasons why
the police believe this to be the case is given at appendix C.

3.3. Relevance of Representation(s)

3.4. To be eligible to be considered, the Act requires a(ny) representation(s)
to be 'relevant'. A 'relevant representation’ is one that has been made by
the police or environmental health within the prescribed period permitted.
Similarly, representations must not be frivolous or vexatious and must be
about the likely effect on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

3.5.  The licensing objectives are defined in the Act and include -

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) ensuring public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

3.6. Relevance of representations

3.7. Against the above criteria the representations are considered to be
relevant as they were submitted by responsible authorities, within the
prescribed period and concern all of the licensing objectives

4.0DETERMINATION PROCESS & OPTIONS

4.1. The licensing authority is required to consider the police objection
notice and take one of the following steps:-

a) Where it considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, give the premises user a counter notice (effectively
stopping the proposed event), giving reasons for its decision;

b) Allow the event to go ahead subject to imposed conditions. Any
condition imposed must be a condition of the current premises
licence in respect of the venue. A copy of the current premises
licence is given at appendix D; or

Page 2



c) Allow the event to go ahead in accordance with the notice and give
the premises user and the police notice of and reasons for its
decision.

4.2 In consideration of this matter, the licensing authority should have regard
to its statement of licensing policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State. Details of the parts of the policy and guidance that
may be relevant to this matter are given in appendix E.

5.0DETERMINATION

5.1. The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the police objection notice and
take one of the steps outlined above having regard to:-

a) the contents of this report;

b) any additional information obtained from the hearing;
c) the licensing policy;

d) guidance issued by the Secretary of State; and

e) the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Aimee Vosser
Licensing Officer

Background Papers: 21/00751/LATEMP
Appendices:

Appendix A - Temporary Event Notice
Appendix B - Map of the Area
Appendix C - Objection Notice — Police
Appendix D — Copy of Premises Licence
Appendix E - Relevant Considerations

Page 3



Page 4



APPENDIX A

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE RECEIVED FROM PREMISES USER

Empire Banqueting and Hall, High Street, Aldershot, GU11 1DJ

[

Rushmoor Borough Council, Council Offices, Farnborough Road,
Famborough, Hampshire, GU14 7JU |

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance noies at the end of the notice, 1f you are
completing this notice by hand, plesse write legibly in block capitals, In all cases, ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and writien in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You should keep s copy of the completed notice for your records.  You must send at
least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent 10 the
chief officer of police and the local authority exercising envi ntal health fi for the
arez in which the p s are situated. The licensing suthority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

1, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity al the premises described below.

Forenames PuQAN

7. Previous names (Pleasc enter details Of any previous names Of Maiden DAMES, ifapplicable.

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessa ]
Title Mrs || Mi Ms[_] Other (piease state)

Sumname
Forepames
3. Your date of birth

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Ni
6. Your current address (We will use this address

M

t correspond with you ualess you complete

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime
Evening (optional)

onal

mdv: ~idress Tor comespondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this

| address to comespond with you)

Post town l Postcode

3 Alternative contact details (if applicsble)

Telephone pumbers:

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7




Page 8



e -
3 ;l Cheeklist (Flease read noee T )
e Plesse tick the epprooviste bores] e |

~—tich th¢
I Sent 2t least one copy of this notice 1o the licensing suthonty for the area i which
Preimises are situated |

- T isc*
SER 2 Copy of this notie 1 the ehicT aifices of palice for the ares in which the PFE

4

21 $ituated ions
| Se2t 3 copy of this notice to it Jocal suthonty exexcising eavironmental health funct
for the ares in which the premises are situsted e oY |

: Hflhr_ FIemises are sinzated in one or more licensing authority arcas, sent at least OR¢ o

w02 this notice 1o each additional licensing suthority ——ath |

I¥ the peemises are sinesied in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this potice 10 €3¢

2dditional chief officer of police i
Ifihe premises are situated in one or more local authority arcas, sent a copy of this notice

!0 each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions
Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the spplication

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below
e
S.ICmdil’ion (Please read note 17) ey
Itis a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activites

edin Section 3 above includs the supply of aleshol that all such supplics are made by or
under the authority of the premises user,

EERRER

L

! 9. Declarntions (Please read note 18)

The information contained i this form is covect to the best of my knowledge and belief.
Tunderstand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly moke a false sttement in or in connection with this tempogary event
notice and that a person is lisble on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(iil) 1o permit an unauthorised licensable 2ctivity to be camried on ot any place and that aperson is
liable on summary conviction for amy such offence 1o 2 fine not exeeeding £20.000, or 10
imprisonment ft e . 7 10 both.

(1 QAN ‘_ { \3 a (;"(.Ai Qg™

Page 9



0T abed

Re: Temporary Event Notice

Puran Giri <empirealdershot@gmail.com>

P G To Aimee Vosser

(i) If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser,

Hi Aimee,

Thank you for spotting the error.

Yes please, if you can correct it then that would be great.

I think we have submitted 7 so far but might need to be double checked on that.
Many thanks,

Puran Giri

On Tue, 30 Nov 2021 at 15:49, Aimee Vosser <aimee.vosser@rushmoor.gov.uk> wrote:
Hi Puran,
| am processing your temporary event notice and have noticed on the form that you have not completed the number of applications you have made for temporary event notices in 2021.
You ticked that you have not had any temporary event notices at the premises. For your reference, the venue has had 3 separate temporary event notices that total 6 days.

Please can you confirm that you are happy for me to amend the application form to reflect the correct number of notices for Empire?

Thank you

Aimee

Aimee Vosser

Licensing Officer
Rushmoor Borough Council

01252 308131 / 07341521040




APPENDIX B

MAP OF THE AREA
Empire Banqueting and Hall, High Street, Aldershot, GU11 1DJ

T

T
A fLLE W

-
A==ul|

o4 500 -
\ .
\ o
o

=
S AR (I

\2ip

Page 11



Page 12



APPENDIX C
OBJECTION NOTICE RECEIVED FROM POLICE

Empire Banqueting and Hall, High Street, Aldershot, GU11 1DJ

RESTRICTED GBY

Page 1 of 3

Form for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and wish to make a -objection- under the

Licensing Act 2003, regarding the:

.1: New Premises licence/club prem certificate

Representation within 2§ days

2: Wanation of premises licence/club prem certificate

Representation within 28 days

3: Minor variation of premises licence/club prem certificate

Representation within 10 days

4: Vanation of DPS

Object within 14 days

5: Transfer of premises licence

Object within 14 davs

(I

6: Standard temporany event notice

Object within 3 working davs

T: Late temporary event notice

Object with 3 working days

8: Application for a personal licence

Object within 14 days

9: Provisional statement

Representation within 28 days

10: Ancillary sales notice

Object within 3 working davs

11: Interim authority notice

Object within 2 working davs

MName of Applicant: Mr Puran GIRI

Mame of Proposed DPS:

Details of relevant conviction ( Personal Licence Applications ONLY)

EMPIRE BANQUETING HALL
E;S;?ngdfe% of HIGH STREET

ALDERSHOT
Postcode: GU11 1DJ

Details of responsible authority applicant

Mr[] Mrs [ Miss[] Ms[] Other title / Rank:

Sumame:  DENNETT First Names:

PC 3715
PHIL

BASINGSTOKE POLICE OFFICE

Current postal address | ONDON ROAD

BASINGSTOKE
Postcode: RG214AH
Daytime telephone
number:
(Et:;;r;s}lrlssdress: philip.dennett@hampshire police.uk

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authonty and the applicant has the delegated authority of
the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003

RESTRICTED

Page 13



=] RESTRICTED G89
Page 2 of 3
Form for representations/objections
from Hampshire Constabulary
This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)
1) The prevention of crime and disorder B4
2)  Public safety X ?n?gf nsgfed
3)  The prevention of public nuisance B i
4)  The protection of children from harm =

Please state the ground(s) for -objection-:
Sir f Ma'am

| respectiully submit this objection en behalf of the Chief of Hampshire Police in regards to a
temporary event notice submitted by Puran GIRI. Mr Gin is the designated premises supervisor for
the Empire Banqueting Hall in the High Street in Aldershot. Mr Gin has submitted the TEN in regards
to staging a rugby celebration night on the 17/12/21 23:00 — 18/12/21 02:00. It is prudent to mention
that on the 25/11/21 Mr Giri attended a hearing at Rushmoor Borough Council before the licensing
Sub — committee whereby he applied to vary the licence of the premises to remove the condition of
operating hours and also o remove the capacity restniction. It was decided by the panel that this was
to be refused. During the hearing it clearly evidenced an issue in regards to a Fijian Party night on
the 18/09 whereby numercus issues took place that showed that the licensing objectives were not
being adhered to. This included bulk serving of alcohol and a male suffering cardiac issues whilst
requiring the immediate fetching of a defibrillator. This male was needed to be transported to hospital
with assistance of security and police. This male was over intoxicated and suffered with a heart
condition. There were numerous ejections of which one of those persons was later arrested for drink
driving having damaged police vehicles after a pursuit. There were issues in regards to the poor
dispersal and this was evidenced with the footage shown at the hearing with the immediate outside
road being blocked and police having to move patrons out of the camiageway. It was established
during the hearing that Mr Giri via his representative wished to speak with police in regards to how
the issue of poor dispersal can be resolved. However a mere 5 days after the hearing of which the
variation applied for by Mr Gin was refused a Temporary Event MNotice has been submitted without
any prior engagement with the authorities to attempt to remedy this issue. It would be fair to request
that Mr Gin works with the Local licensing Authonty and police in the future to negate any possible
issues. The event in question bares similarities with the event on the 18/09/21 which had no control
by staff excerpted on it. If this Temporary event was to go ahead the Chief of Police would have
grave concerns that injury, disorder, over intoxication and lack of dispersal would occur.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in
connection with this representation

Police recommendations (including any conditions)

REFUSE TEMPORARY EVENT NCTICE

RESTRICTED

Page 14



RESTRICTED

Form for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary

Signature of Officer Completing

Name PHIL DENNETT

Signature: PC DENNETT

Signature of Authorising Officer

MName ROB COHEN

Signature: PS COHEN

RESTRICTED

Collar Number:
Date:

Collar Number:
Date:

GBI
Page 3 of 3

3715
021221

2849
021221

Page 15



Page 16



APPENDIX D

COPY OF PREMISES LICENCE

Empire Banqueting and Hall, High Street, Aldershot, GU11 1DJ

Premises Licence Number
20/00325/LAFREM- 1/16

L ¥ vy )
g

RUSHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

PREMISES LICENCE
Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 -~ Premises Details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Map Ref (E): 486261

Map Ref (N): 150861

UPRN: 100062322596
Telephone

Where the licence is time limited the dates
» This licence is NOT time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

(1 The retail sale / supply of akeohol (indoors only);

(2) The provision of regulated entertainment by way cof indoor sporting events
(indoors only)

(3) The provision of regulated entertainment by way of performance of plays
(Incoors only):

(4) The provision of regulated entertainment by way of exhibition of films (indoors
only).

5) Theypmwsaon of requiated entertainment by way cf boxing or wrestling (indoors
only).

(6) The provision of requlatad entertainment by way of live music (indoors only);

(4] The provision of regulated entertainment by way of recorded mwsic (indoors
only):

(8) The provision of requlated entertainment by way of performance of dance
(Incoors only);

(9) The provision of regulated entertzinment by way of anything similar to live music,
reccrded music or performance of dance (incoors only), and

(10) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors only)

Page 17



RUSHMOOR P RO0SIIAPREW 210

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Timos the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

(1

(2)

(3)

(4)

(3)

(8)

(7

The relail sale | supply of alcohol.-

» Monday's — Wednesday's — 09:00am to C0:00midnight;

Thursday’s - Saturday's — 09.00am to 03:00am the following day.

Sunday's - 09:00am to 02:00am the following day,

On New Year's Eve, New Year's Day and any Bank or Public Holiday —
09:00am 1o 03:00am the following day; and

»  An additional hour on the day when British Summer Time commences.

The provision of regutated entertainment by way of indoor sparting events -
> Monday's - Saturday's - 0€:00am to 23:00pm;

7  Sunday's - 09:00am to 22.00pm; and

»  Onany Bank or Public Hokday — 09:00am 1o 03:0Cam the following day.

YVY

The provision of regufated entertainment by way of exhibition of films:-

7 Monday's - Saturday's - 10:00am to 23 00pm;

» Sunday's — 10:00am to 22:00pm; and

»  Onany Bank or Public Holday - 10:00am 1o 03:00am the following day

The provision of regulated entertainment by way of Boxing or Wiestling:-

»  Saturcay's — 10:00am to 23:00pm:

7 Sunday's ~ 10 00am - 22.00pm. and

~  DOnany Bank or Public Holiday — 10:00am to 03:00am the following day.

The provision of regulated entertainment by of Live Music:-

Maonday's - Wednesday's - 12.00noon to 23:00pm;

Thursday’s — 12:00ncon to 00:00midnight;

Friday's - Sunday’s — 09.00am o 03:00am the following day.

On New Years Eve, New Years Day and any Bank or Public Holicay ~
09.00an 1o 03:00am the following day: and

An additional hour on the day when British Summer Time commences.

h S i) A ¢

¥

The provision of reguiated entertainment by way of Racorded Music:-

Maonday's ~ Wednesday's - 09:00am to 00.00midnight.

Thursday's — Sunday's - 08:00am 16 03:00am the following day.

On New Year's Eve, New Year's Day and any Bank or Public Holicay ~
09:00am 1o 03:00am the following day; and

An additional hour on the day when British Summer Time commences.

Y ey

v

The provision of regulated entertainment by way of Performance of Dance:-
Maonday's — Wednesday's - 08:00am to 22:00pm:

Thursday’s ~ 09:00am to 00:00midnignt;

Friday's - 09:00am 1o 02:00am the following day;

Saturday's ~ 09:00am to 03:00am the following day:;

Sunday's - 09:00am to 23:00pm;

On New Year's Eve, New Yasar's Day and any Bank or Public Holiday —
09:00am 1o 03:00am the following day; and

An adcitional hour on the day when British Summer Time commences.

VYVYVVYY

v

OCR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Operational Services,

RUSHM!
Ceuncll Cfices, Famborough Road, Farr ugh, Hampzhire GU14 70U Tolephone: (04252) 308 358

Fax (0125%) EM 017

= Minieos: (01252) 371233 * Emdl lcomngBiushroo govul

Page 18




USHMOOR Pramses L oo
003, M- 6
BOROUGH COUNCIL it g
(8) The provision of Late Night Refreshment -

#  Monday's ~ Wednesday's — 23.00pm to 00 00midnight

» Thursday's - Sunday’'s - 23:00pm - 03:00am the following day;

# On New Year's Eve, New Years Day and any Bank or Public Holiday -

23:00pm to 03:00am the following day, and
»  An additional hour on the day when British Summer Time commences

The opening hours of the premises

(1) Monday's - Wednesday's - 09:00am to 02 00am the following day,

2) Thursday's - Sunday's ~ 09:00am to 03:00am the following day

(3) On New Year's Eve, New Year's Day and any Bank or Public Holiday - 08 00am

to 03:00am the following day; and

(4) An additional hour on the day when British Summer Time commences
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on andior off
supplies

» Alcohol may be sold / supphed for consumption ON the premises ONLY

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and emall (where relevant) of holder of

premises licence
Name: PRB Hampshire Lid
Address: High Street

Aldershot
Hampshire Telephone: (07799 844109
GU11 1DJ Email: _empirealdershot@gmail com

Registered number of holder, e.g. company number, charity number (where applicable)

» 09644459 {Company number)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Name: Mr Puran Girl
Address:

Telephone: Not Known
Email: Not Known

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated

premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of aicohol
16/00667LAPER
Issuing authority: | Rushmoor Borough Councll

Granted by Rushmoor Borough Council, as licensing authority
pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder

Date Licence Granted: 8 December 2015

Date Licence Effective: 8™ December 2015 SIGNED on behalf of the
Date Last Modified 20™ August 2020 Head of Operational Services
Minor Varanon | (Authorised Officer)

RUSHMMOOR BOROUGH COUNCR. Operatonal Services
Counait Ofices. Farbornugh Road. Farmbomugh, Hampeshes GU 14 7JU. Teephone (01252) 308 308

Fax (010 53¢ OV o Mescom (01252 371 230 e  Emu tcemeeg@rateroo g o

Page 19



BOROUGH COUNCIL

RUSHMOOR et s e

Annax 1 - Mandatory conditions

(1)  Nosupply of alcohel may be made under the pramises licence:-

(i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises kcence, or

(i) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his/her persenal licence is suspendad.

(2)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
rot carry oul, arrarge or participate in any iresponsibie pramotions in
relation 10 the premises

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following aclivities, or substantially similar activities, caried on
for the purpose of encouragng the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumplion on the premises—

(1) games or other aclivitiecs which require or encourage, or are
designed 1o requive or encourage, Individuals to—

(a) drink 3 quantity of alcohol within @ tme Imit (other than to
drink alcchol scld or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorized to sell or supply alcohol|, or

(b) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or atherwise),

(i)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee o the public or to 2 group defined by a
particutar charactaristic in a manner which carries 2 significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

()  provision of free or dhscounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchasa and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a kcensing objective;

(iv) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or fiyers on, or In the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorse anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manrer:

(v) dispensing alcchol diractly by one parson into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person s unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability)

RUSHWOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL Opaationsl Services.
Courcl Offces. Farooough Road. Famooougn. Hampshie GU1E 70 Telsphone (01252) 388 398

Faw DI2ED) 534€17 o wawcom @1252) 371220 o Evel lersngBushinoot gor Ut

Page 20



USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

The responsible person mus! ensure that free potable watsr i provded
on request 1o customers whare 1 is reasonably svalsble.

(i} The premices kcance holder or club promises cerfificate holder
must ensure that an age verfication polcy s adopted in r=spect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(i) The designated premses supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of sicohol at the premses =
carried on In accordance with the age verification policy

(iii) The policy mus! require individuais who appear 1o the responsbie
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) 1o produce on request. before being served
alcohol, identfication bearing therr photograph, date of birth and
either—

(3) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviole! feature.
The responsible person must ensure that—

(i where any of the following alcoholic crinks s sold or suppled for
consumption on the premses (other han acoholc dinks soid or
supphed having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) It is avaiiable © cusiomers in the
fcllowing measures—

(2) beer or cider: % pint.
(b) g@n, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 mi; and
() stiltwin2 in & glass: 125 mi;

(ii) these measures are displayed in 2 menu, prce st or other print=d
material which is availeble to customers on the premises; and

(iii) where a customer does not in relation 1o a sale of alcohol spedify
the quantity of slcohol o be sold, the cusiomer is mads aware that
these measures are available *

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcobol is sold or suppled for
consumption cn or off the premises for & prica which = less than the
permitted price. For the purposes of this condition -

(I} "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguor
Duties Act 1979

Premises Licence Number
2000325/ LAPREM. 5716

RUSHMOOCR BOROUGH COUNCIL Ocerationa

Services,
Coundl Offices, Famborcugh Road. Famborough, Hampebire CUE TUU. Telechone: D1252) 268 338

Page 21



RUSHMOOR Premises Licence Numiss

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(ii) *permitted price” & the price found by acolying the formula -
P =D +(DxV)
Where —
(a) P =the permitted price

(b) D s the amount of duty chargeabls in relaton to the zicchol
as if the duty wers chargad on the date of the salo or supply
of the alcohaol, and

(¢) V= the rate of value acded tax chargeable in redation o the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohal:

(ili) *relevant person” means, in relation to promises in respact of which
there is in force a premises licence ~

(@) The holder of the premises lcence

(b) The designated premises cupervisor (f any] n respact of
such a licence, or

(c) The personal licence holder who makes or suthorises a
supply of alcohcl undar such a lcences;

(iv) ‘relevant person”™ means. in relation (o premisas in respect of which
there is in force a club premises cerfificate. any member or officer
of the club present on the premises in & capacity which enables the

member ar officer to prevent the supply in queston. and

(v) “value added tax’ means value added iax charged in accordance
with the Value Acded Tax Act 1994.

(vi) Where the pemitted price given by paragrach (i) would (apart from
the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies. e price given
by that sub-paragraph shall bs taken io be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up fo the near=sd penny

(vii) Paragraph (ii)}b) applies where the permitted price gven by
paragraph (i) on a day (the first day”) woulkd be differant from the
permitied price on the next day (the second day’) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(vill) The penmittad price which woulkd spply on the first cay appies 10
sales or supplies of aicohol which take place befors the expry of

the period of 14 days beginning on the sacond day.

RUSHMOOR BEOROUGH COUNCIL. Operstceal Sarvices,
Ceouncll Offcea. Famborough Read, Farnberough, Hampahisa CUTE 7JU Telo 01X 0308
Fa(DIB2) 39017 o Mo |01252) 371235 e Emat iewmng@racwmer cow

Page 22




USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Premises Locencs Number
20'0032SILAPREM- T7/16

(8) Where, al any specified time(s). one or more individuals must be at the
premises to carry out @ security activity (wkhin the meaning of the
Private Secunty Industry Act 2001). ecach incividual must be licensed by
the Security Industry Authority (SIA)

(9) () In respect of the exhibition of films, the admssion of chidren (ks
anyone aged under 18] must be restrcted in sccordance with any
recommendation(s) made by the film classificaion body specfed
(as designated by S4 of the Videa Recordings Act 1984 - the
British Board of Film Clessification).

(4] Where a film classification body is not specfied, the adgmssion of

children must be

reslricled in  accordance with  any
racommeandation(s) made by the lcensing authority.

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL Opertional Servcas.
Councll Ofices, Famboreugh Road, Fambomugh, Hampskiss CU1E 7JU. Tacohose: (1262) 208 3Ce

Fac (91202 s 01 o Mieierrr: (01352) 571 202

Ema ermngSruahrn gor

Page 23



RUSHMOOR " POCCI2SAPREN 36

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

M A suitable and sufficient digital CCTV camera sysiem linked to a
suitable recording facility, which caplures images of evidential quality,
shall, so far as is reasonably practicable, be operatonal at the premises
Cameras covering Internal areas shall be operational during any period
in which licensable activities are taking plece. Cameras covering
external areas shall be operational during any period that the premises
is open to members of the public.

(i) The CCTV system shall incorporata cameras covaring both the
internal areas of the premises and the extemal arca immediately
outside the front of the premises, the ground floor lobby arag, to
capture image of perscns entering the venue and & camera
covering the area immediately outside the front of the pramises.

(i) So far as is reasonably practicable, the CCTV system muust be
maintained to a standard acceptable to the relevant Police
Licensing Department, in good working order at all times and shall
be serviced at least every 12 months.

(iv) CCTV recordings and footage must be retained for a minmum
period of 28 (twenty-aight) days and be made available for review
by the Police upon request (subject to the requrements of the
Datza Protection lagisiation in force at the time).

(v) The CCTV system shall be stored and operated In a secure
environment with limted access, to avoid damags, theft.
unauthorised viewing and maintain the integrity of the system

(vi) Al CCTV recorded images / footage and copies thereof shall, so
far as Is reasonably practicable, display the comrect tme and date
of each recording. The system dock shall be checked regularly for
accuracy taking account of GMT and BST.

(vil) Suttable and sufficient warnng signs shall be disptaysd in the
pubkc areas of the premises advising that CCTV is in operation at
the premises.

(vid] A competent person conversant with the operation and retrieval of
information contained in the CCTV system / footage shall be
available to provide immediate copiss of foctage to the police on
request. Any Images recovered must be In 2 viewable foemat on
either disc or VHS. Foatage supplied in a digital format on CO or
DVD wil also hava a copy of the CCTV sysiem software enabled
on the disc to allow playback.

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Oparstora Sanices,
Coundt Offcas. Famnorougn Road. Farmbomugn. Hampanire GU 14 7JU. Telephone: (011252 ) 398 196

Fa . (MEREN T o Mncom m1282) 371 280 o Emad: lcensrgQivstmect gov b

Page 24



USHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

{ix) All operators shall receive training on how to oparats the CCTV
from the irstalles, at the time of installation. This training
shall be cascaded down to all new members of stalf expected 1o
operate the system. A simple operators manual shall be avallable at
the premises to as=ist in replaying and exporting data from the
CCTV system

(x) A written record shall be kept of any access made to the CCTV
system, and shall be made avalable to the responsible authorities
on raguest.

A suitable written policy on the ejection and refusal of entry of patrons
shall be developed for the premises. and be agreed with Hampshire
Conslabulary (Licercing team). This policy shall ba actively
implemented and enforced at the premises and shall be reviewed,
revised and updated as often as may be necessary.

A sutable written policy on how the venue will deal with drugs. and drug
prevanton shall ba devaloped for the premises, and be agreed with
Hampshire Constabulary (Licensing team) This policy shall be actively
implemented and enforced at the premisee and shall be reviewed,
revised and updaled as often as may be necessary.

(I} A written incident log shall be kept and maintzined at the premises,
and shall contain the following details of any incident of a violent,
criminal or anti-social nature, namely the —

(a) Time and date

(b) Nature of the incident

(c) People involved

(d) Action(s) taken; and

(e) Details of the person responsble for the management of
the premises at the time of the incldent.

(if) The incident Iog shall be trained for 2 minimum period of 12 months,
and be mace avalable to the responsible authorities on request.

Excep! for in an emergency, all patrons shall exit the premises via the
front doors onto Hign Strast only.

(i} Anyons authorised to sell or supply alcohol at the premises shal
request and ensure sight of suitable photographic identification, for
proof of age, of any person appearing to them ‘o be under the ags of 25
(twenty-five) and who Is attempting 1o purchase alcohol.

(i) Further to the above. anyone authorised to sell or supply alcohol at
the premises shall be instrucled that no sale of alcohol shiall be
made unless suitable identfication, for proof of age. can be
provided.

Premises Licence Number
20/00325/LAPREM- 9/16

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL Operatona Senvces,

Coundl Offcss, Fasnoough Road. Famborough, Haopshie GU1E TJU. Telaphone. (01252) 388 358

Fas: (01252) 624 €17

®  Mnocom (G1252) 371 253 *  Emalt eersngQrustinoor gov. b

Page 25



BOROUGH COUNCIL

@)

(8)

®)

()

R Premisas Licence Number
200032SULAPREM- 1015

Suitable and sufficlent waming signs shall be dispizyed n the
information in respect of the above
challenge 25 policy and the request for suitzble identification in
connection thereof.

(i) Anyone authorised to s&ll aicohal at the premises shall (before being
permitted to maka sales of alcohol) be suitatly rainad in respect of the
following matters b a level commensurate with ther dutes and
rasponsibilities:-

0]

{a)] therefusal of the sale of aicohol to thosa who appear
intoxicated and how ko recognise themy and

(b)  the appropriat= precautions o prevent the sak= of alcohol
to perscns undar the age of 18, inciuding the above
Challengs 25 palicy

sultable and sufficient refresher training shall be provided at

least every 6 months.

(%)

Written records of such training shall be produced, and be
signed and dated by the mamber of stafl receiving the traning
They shal be kept on the premises to which they relate for a
minimum of 2 years and be made avaladie © the responsible
autherities immediately on request.

() A wiitten log shall be kept of all refusals, Inchuding refusals 1o seve
pioohol. The holder of the pramices liconce shall ensure tha! the
refusals log Is properly maintained and this shall involve, at is not
limited to, nominating in writng a responsible person to check and sgn

Itona

weekly basis

(IWritten records of any refusals shall be malntaned a the pranises

for

12 (twelve) months and be made avaloble o the responsitle

authonties Immadiately on request.

It mora than one floor of the pramises s being utilsed al any one tme,
for difforont evonts:

0

(i)

The two functions shall be kept separate and no patrons
shal be permitied to move betaean svents, Sukabie and
sufficient staff shall be pesitioned to enforce ths,

The terminal hour for each event shall be 8 minimum of 1
(cne) hour apart 10 avoid dispersal al the same time.

Page 26

RUSHWOOR BOAROUGH COUNCIL. Cpermicrd Cerncos.




RUSHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(10)

(1)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(18)

(17)

(18)

The sale of alcohal shall ceass a minemum of 30 (therty) minutes prior 1o
the end of any event

The area in the immediate vicinity of the premises shall be cleared of
llu«(manmwmmmmwnas)mamm
and always al the close of business sach day

Al lighting {including external lighting) shall be correctly adjusted so that
it only Hluminates the surfsce(s) niended anc does not throw light onto
or into neighbouring property.

No flashing or flood lighting shall be fittad o the exienor of the
premisas,

Al external doors shall be fitted with a sultable seff-cicsing devce.
which must be adequately maintainred in gcod working ordar at ail
tmes.

(i) Except for access and egress, all extemal doors and windows of the
licensed premises shall be closed and kept ciosed on any floor whers

requiated entertainment = takng place.

(k)  Except for access and egress, the door between the lobby
and the man hal on the ground floor, shall be dosed and
kept closed at any Sme where raguiated entertanment &
taking place in the main hall

(i) A suitable noise complaints procedure must be established and be in
operation at the premises (s.g all staff must be familar with the
complaints procedure and any complainiis) made in respect of the
premisas, its customers, staff andior the activilies carmiad on there must
be investigated and remedied as socon a3, and, so far as is reasonably

practicable to pravent public nuisance).

(§)  Suitable wiitten records (e g the rature of any complaint(s),
action(s} taken in response, the date(s) and timeis) when any
complaint was made, together with the name of the person(s)
who handled the complaint) must ba ket and mads avalsbls
to officers of Rushmoor Borough Councl on request

Disposal of refuse such as waste bofties inlo exiernal receplacies,
where the noise wil b2 sudible o neighbouring properiies. mus! not
oceur between 2300 and 0800 hrs.

Prominent, clear and legible notces in the predomnant language of the
patrons at the event. shall be dsplayed al al exts and bars of he

Premises Licence Numbes
20003Z/LAPREM. 1715

COUNGIL, Operaticnet Services,

RUSHMCOR BOROUCH
Counal Offices, IFambosough Road, Farboough, Manpsws GU 4 U Telephooe (01242 358 220

o (D19%2) 528 017

®  Minkwry, (312627 571230 e Emal lcomag@natruc g 4

Page 27



USHMOOR Premises Licence Number

BOROUGH COUNCIL 20/00325/LAPREM- 1216

premises requesting patrons and staff 1o respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

(18) Al kitchen extraction systems at the premises, shall be fitted with odour
neutrslsers, carbon filters and silencars, and shall be mainisined in
good working order at all times.

(20) For any event involving Boxing, Wrestling or any other similar sporting
activating, a medical practitioner shall be present for the duration of the
evenl

(21) Al employees shall be made aware of the conditions attached to this
licence by a mechanism in wriling

{22) For the Gurkha Cup event on the Sunday of Bank Holiday weekend, at
the end of May each year. an Event Management Plan wil be submitted
to Hampshire Conswxlaz Licensing Department, at least 30 days
before the event. The Event Management Plan must be to the
salisfaction of Hampshire Constsbulary Licensing #eam  and
implementad at the event.

The following conditions shall apply for any event involving live andlor
recorded music, which is not a wedding christening (or similar event in
any religion), birthday celebration for someone under the age of 16
years, seated concert or function including a sit-down table meal, with
the exception of any event on 31% Decomber each year, or the Sunday of
the end of May Bank Holiday weekend.

(23) The maximum number of patrons permetied into the avent shall be 300.
(24) The sale of alcohol shall cease no later than 23:30pm
(258) Regulated entertainment shall cease no later than midnight.

The following conditions shall apply for any event involving live and/or
recorded music, which is not a wedding christening (or similar event in
any religion), birthday celebration for someone under the age of 16
years, seated concert or function including a sit-down table maal.

(26) Entry to the venue shall only be permitied by those named on a guest
list or ticket purchased in advance of the event, with the numbers
provided to the venue in advance of the evenl.

{27) Tha Premisee Licence Holder will operate and maintain in good working
order, an eleclronic scanning system, such as Scannet or equivalent.
All customers entering the premises shall be askad o provide suitable
photo ID and agree to #t being scanned. Customers who do not agree
will be refused enftry. Police licensing will be notified as soon as
possible of any issue with the system or intemet service. Detalls of

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL, Operational Senices,
Coundil Offices, Famboreugh Reed, Fambomugh. Hampahire CU14 7JU. Telophono: (01 262) 308 203

Fac (21232224017 & Nimicore: (01252) 371 233 o Erad: hosrmngi@nshrnor gov ak

Page 28



RUSHMOOR

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(28)

(29)

(30)

(31)

(32)

persons bannad at venus entered onto the device and shared with
other venues on same scanning syslem.

(1) A minimum ratic of {two) SIA licensed door supervisors per 100 (one
hundred) persons, shall be empioyed and in sttendance (e on duty) &t
the premzes sokely to carry out door supervisor | security dulies for the
duration of the even!, until such time as all patrons are dspersed fom
the vicinity of the promises.

(i)  Any SIA licensad door supervisors on duty for cispersal at
the end of the event shall. wear a high visibilty tabard.

(I) A logbock shall be maintained at the premses that detals every
person employed there in the role of secuaity / door supendsor. each
time they are on duty. In particular, the log shall inciude the following
detais’ namely -

(a) The SIA licence number and name of the individual,

(®)  The time at which they commenced and finished that
period of duty, including a signed acknownledgement by
that person;

(©) The name of the company who their services were
engaged through

(i) The log must be kept on the premisas to which it reiztes and shal
be made immediataly available to officers of the rasponsibie
autharities on request

(1) Only drinking vessels made from polycarbonate or plastic. may be
used 10 serve drinks, at any tme.

(if}  No drinks are 10 be servad o cusiomers in giass botdes. In
every case they will be poured Into acpropnale vessels by
the bar staff.

A sultable system shall be In place for accurately counting the number
of people (induding stalf and entertainers) in sach ares of the premises
and, o ensure that capacily levels are maintained in accordance with
condition (23 ) above, and the Fire Risk Assessment.

(1) A designated and delineated smoking area shall be esisbiishad =t
the front of the premises.

(i)  Prominent, clear and logible noticas shall be dispiayed n the

predominant language of patrons 3t the event requesting
patrons to utlise the arsa for smoking.

Premises Licence Number
2000325LAPREM. 13116

COUNCL, Operatorar Sendces,
Counol Offices, Famborough Road, Famboscugh, Hampanre CU 14 70U Telepbore: (01252) 353 338

Fac (0102 S2a07

*  Nisicors: (01252) 371233 o EvalicmsegBentmocr 3o ah

Page 29



RU&%{MQ&& PiSres Licsoce

(ii}  The need %o use this ar=a shall, so far as is reasonzable
practicable, be verbally re-iterated by staff as customers
leave the premises.

(iv)  No fumiture shall be placed in the smoking area. with the
axception of removable barriers for demarking the area, and
wal mounted recepiacles for associated waste materials,
which must be provided.

(V)  Alicensed SIA door supervisor shall be positioned at the
smoking area, to ensure that anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance do not take place, and to remove the barriers n the
aven! of an emergency evacuation.

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCL, Operatora Senices,
Counol Offices, Famborugh Road, Famboxcugh, Hampahire GU 14 7JU. Telephone: (01262) 363 333

Fac (D182 40V o Nisicore: (01252) 371233 »  EvaollcensegBentmecr govuk

Page 30



RUSHMOOR e

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licansing authority

Mona

FUSHMOOR BORDUGH COUNCIL, Uparabona Soreas
Counsl Offices, Fambosugh Rosd, Fambonsugh, Hampshirs CUEY TR Telsphener [017257) 303 308

Fa (25X ST 0 Mincem @053 571 EG »  Eral iremagSe s g

Page 31



RUSHMOOR =

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 4 - Plans

This licence permits the licensable activitias stated 5t the premisss acdressed
above and outlined below in accordance with the plan(s) attached and marked

T S

= )

|

Lol mret ot v wn B I vew hee IO

O

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL. Operaonnst Serviom.
COUNGEOMces, FAMBamigh MNad Embrrougn, =ampanes GUTL 70 Taeonass (11757) 58 36

Fau (DIRG2 634017 o Nimicers (2182 320750 o Pl bermngrn AnEor v

Page 32




e¢ abed

/| o = (S0 sl = S LT s =14 7
i .
I
.J ‘ﬁ = 'll VJ
S e \? -
LS
\ - ..
meech Zsi
e Y e
: |
. '
k ! —_
\ ' s
—
i |
) i -

s 1_\_-me E

SV PIRE BANDUE TING HALL
kIGH STREZT
ALDERSHOT
a

Empire Banqueting Hat
High Street
Aldershot
Hampshire
GU14 6EN

Licensing Act 2003




Page 34



APPENDIX E
RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS

Empire Banqueting and Hall, High Street, Aldershot, GU11 1DJ
1.0 Guidance issued under S182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018)

1.1. The sections of the Secretary of State's guidance identified in Table 1
below may be relevant to the consideration of this application.

TABLE 1 - SECTIONS OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S GUIDANCE
WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION
Page(s)

. Other Paragraph(s) .
Section Ref. Fromg To Subject Matter From | To
1 1.1 1.19 | Introduction 1 5
2 2.1 2.6 | The licensing objectives - Crime and disorder 6 7
2 2.7 2.14 | The licensing objectives — Public safety 7 8
2 2.15 | 2.21 | The licensing objectives — Public nuisance 9 10
2 2.22 | 2.32 | The licensing objectives — Protection of children from harm 10 13
7 7.1 7.40 | Temporary Event Notices 42 48
7 7.9 7.11 | Standard Temporary Event Notices 43 43
7 7.32 | 7.36 [ Police and Environmental Health Interventions 46 47
13 13.1 [ 13.13 [ Appeals 103 105
14 14.1 | 14.70 | Statements of licensing policy 106 120

2.0 The Council’s Licensing Policy

2.1. The sections of the Council’s Licensing policy identified in Table 2 below
may be relevant to the consideration of this application.

TABLE 2 - SECTIONS OF THE COUNCIL'S LICENSING POLICY

WHICH MAY BE RELEVANT TO THIS APPLICATION
. Other Paragraph(s) .
Section Ref. From | To Subject Matter From | To
Licensing principles, objectives & General
3 Part C 31 3.47 considerations 13 18
3 Part C 3.10 [ 3.12 | General licensing principles 14 14
16 Part P 16.1 | 16.51 | Temporary Event Notices 60 64
16 Part P 16.39 | 16.42 | Objection Notices 36 36

NB: Matters in bold indicate main section headings.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 DETERMINATION OF A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE IN RESPECT OF THE EMPIRE BANQUETING AND HALL, HIGH STREET, ALDERSHOT



